West Central Neighborhood Association Minutes Month August 19, 2002

 Treasure's Report:

 Checking:
 \$ 1248

 Savings:
 \$ 21725

 C.D.:
 \$ 22068

Month August 19, 2002 Membership Report Individual: 48 Family: 22 Business: 2

Attendance: 15 Start Time: 7:06 PM End Time: 8:11 PM

Items:	Discussion	Follow-Up Needed
Old Business		
WCNA Facilitator	Jill Downs is working on	
	business solicitation for tour,	
	Brick Street repairs via cidet \$\$,	
	House Histories, Possiblility of	
	501c3 umbrella with ARCH and	
	Neighborhood Plan. Jill can be	
	reached at 385-WEST, btwn 9-12	
	There are 5 houses, 2 apartments,	Continue
Home and Garden Tour	3 businesses, and Arch house,	
	and there is a planned Art Show	
	over Tour Weekend.	
Crime Report	Cars break-in's and tires slashed	
	about 3 weeks ago on Wayne and	
	Jefferson. If you see something	
	call the police and Larry Codding	
	at 602-4003. Remember if you	
	have crime happen to you report	
	it as the police map areas that	
	need increased patrols.	~
Neighborhood plan	Door hangers will be placed on	Continue to monitor
	doors and collected by city, with	
	survery regarding NH Plan, will	
	need to fill out that night for next	
	day pickup or email or fax	
	responses.	
Trees	Approximately, 20 trees are	Cont .
	scheduled to be planted thru	
	program. Cost discussed with	
	Tom Cain, WCNA may also only	
	need to pay planting fee. But still	
	would need to work out final	
	payment plans with Tim Pape.	
	Will possibly donate remaining	
	funds to provide trees for Swinney Park.	
Park Meeting	Cultral Landscape Seminary on	
	Sept 9 th . The 3 parks will need	
	public \$ for landscape plan to	
	move forward. This plan will take	
	many years to complete, if	
	many years to complete, in	

	funding is available.	
501C3	There are 2 possible fiscal	Motion was made to set aside
	sponsors. ARCH Historic issuses	necessary funds to pay an accountant
	Restoration programs/ such as	to fill out paper work for 501C3
	moving of house. Moneys would	plan to umbrella under ARCH or
	be donated thru ARCH to	West Central Ministries. (All
	WCNA, and would go directly to	Excepted)
	WCNA as fiscal sponsers. Other	Excepted)
	way would be West Central	
	Ministires. But would need to	
	have Accountant to wade thru	
Dui -1- Star -t D in	paperwork.	
Brick Street Repair	Contact Jody Smith for Brick	
	Street repairs. Nothing new	
	revisit at the end of August,	
	regarding brick street repair.	
Moody Park	Update playground equipt. Tim	
	Pape is more apt ot proceed with	
	plands sooner if WCNA has	
	interested Seeds for tomorrow	
	possibly \$2000.00 Tim will place	
	plan in building fund for next	
	year to update park.	
Archie Awards	Outstanding Restoration of single	
	family home was presented to	
	Mary Radawski at 1018 College.	
	Memorials to Steve Purdy and	
	Jessie Gerwig. Certificate of	
	Commendation to Eric Heffley	
	for 816 Nelson. Arch House on	
	VanBuren making progress, more	
	grant \$ for all the work, which	
	will be complete by Sept 30 Will	
	be on tour.	
Richard Gerkin at 1227 W.	Would like to submit for a	Will table for payt meeting
		Will table for next meeting.
Wayne Street Zoning Variance	Variance Request for an Antique	
	Sale of furniture, lamps, and	
	Sale of furniture, lamps, and clocks. By appointment only	
	Sale of furniture, lamps, and clocks. By appointment only from the hours of 10 am to 4 pm.	
	Sale of furniture, lamps, and clocks. By appointment only from the hours of 10 am to 4 pm. And possibly an occasional event.	
	Sale of furniture, lamps, and clocks. By appointment only from the hours of 10 am to 4 pm. And possibly an occasional event. There will be no modification to	
	Sale of furniture, lamps, and clocks. By appointment only from the hours of 10 am to 4 pm. And possibly an occasional event. There will be no modification to the house. There is no Off-street	
	Sale of furniture, lamps, and clocks. By appointment only from the hours of 10 am to 4 pm. And possibly an occasional event. There will be no modification to the house. There is no Off-street parking, there will be no signage.	
	Sale of furniture, lamps, and clocks. By appointment only from the hours of 10 am to 4 pm. And possibly an occasional event. There will be no modification to the house. There is no Off-street parking, there will be no signage. There is a time frame of about 2	
	Sale of furniture, lamps, and clocks. By appointment only from the hours of 10 am to 4 pm. And possibly an occasional event. There will be no modification to the house. There is no Off-street parking, there will be no signage. There is a time frame of about 2 years for business in this location.	
Street Lights	Sale of furniture, lamps, and clocks. By appointment only from the hours of 10 am to 4 pm. And possibly an occasional event. There will be no modification to the house. There is no Off-street parking, there will be no signage. There is a time frame of about 2 years for business in this location. Tim Pape still interested	Cont
Street Lights	Sale of furniture, lamps, and clocks. By appointment only from the hours of 10 am to 4 pm. And possibly an occasional event. There will be no modification to the house. There is no Off-street parking, there will be no signage. There is a time frame of about 2 years for business in this location.	Cont
Street Lights	Sale of furniture, lamps, and clocks. By appointment only from the hours of 10 am to 4 pm. And possibly an occasional event. There will be no modification to the house. There is no Off-street parking, there will be no signage. There is a time frame of about 2 years for business in this location. Tim Pape still interested	Cont
Street Lights	Sale of furniture, lamps, and clocks. By appointment only from the hours of 10 am to 4 pm. And possibly an occasional event. There will be no modification to the house. There is no Off-street parking, there will be no signage. There is a time frame of about 2 years for business in this location. Tim Pape still interested Possibility of tiered lights Norma	Cont
Street Lights	Sale of furniture, lamps, and clocks. By appointment only from the hours of 10 am to 4 pm. And possibly an occasional event. There will be no modification to the house. There is no Off-street parking, there will be no signage. There is a time frame of about 2 years for business in this location. Tim Pape still interested Possibility of tiered lights Norma and Jeff sent pic to Tim of lighting. Working on alternative	Cont
Street Lights	Sale of furniture, lamps, and clocks. By appointment only from the hours of 10 am to 4 pm. And possibly an occasional event. There will be no modification to the house. There is no Off-street parking, there will be no signage. There is a time frame of about 2 years for business in this location. Tim Pape still interested Possibility of tiered lights Norma and Jeff sent pic to Tim of lighting. Working on alternative funds Possibly Cidet, or	Cont
Street Lights	Sale of furniture, lamps, and clocks. By appointment only from the hours of 10 am to 4 pm. And possibly an occasional event. There will be no modification to the house. There is no Off-street parking, there will be no signage. There is a time frame of about 2 years for business in this location. Tim Pape still interested Possibility of tiered lights Norma and Jeff sent pic to Tim of lighting. Working on alternative funds Possibly Cidet, or Downtown	Cont
Street Lights	Sale of furniture, lamps, and clocks. By appointment only from the hours of 10 am to 4 pm. And possibly an occasional event. There will be no modification to the house. There is no Off-street parking, there will be no signage. There is a time frame of about 2 years for business in this location. Tim Pape still interested Possibility of tiered lights Norma and Jeff sent pic to Tim of lighting. Working on alternative funds Possibly Cidet, or Downtown improvement/Jefferson	Cont
Street Lights	Sale of furniture, lamps, and clocks. By appointment only from the hours of 10 am to 4 pm. And possibly an occasional event. There will be no modification to the house. There is no Off-street parking, there will be no signage. There is a time frame of about 2 years for business in this location. Tim Pape still interested Possibility of tiered lights Norma and Jeff sent pic to Tim of lighting. Working on alternative funds Possibly Cidet, or Downtown improvement/Jefferson Corridor.Possibley use tiered	Cont
Street Lights	Sale of furniture, lamps, and clocks. By appointment only from the hours of 10 am to 4 pm. And possibly an occasional event. There will be no modification to the house. There is no Off-street parking, there will be no signage. There is a time frame of about 2 years for business in this location. Tim Pape still interested Possibility of tiered lights Norma and Jeff sent pic to Tim of lighting. Working on alternative funds Possibly Cidet, or Downtown improvement/Jefferson	Cont

	www.viscolights.com	
Weed Program	Still call if a lot isn't tagged for	
	weed violations 427-1329	
Dumpster Days	August 17,2002 Very under	
	used. Approx 1/3 full. Thanks to	
	Marry R, Carol, Joann, Glenn,	
	John and Cindy Husart.	
Recycling	Currently 35% participation rates	
	and the city's goal is 55% or	
	greater. City received a grant for	
	\$25000 to find ways to boost	
	urban recycling. Ideas or	
	questions contact Shaune	
	Rowden at Solid Waste	
	Department at 427-1270.	
Sidewalk repair	Contact Right of Way office, or	
	Gena Kostoff at 427-1122 for	
	assistance.	
Glaring city street lights	Contact City Lighting and they	
	will come out and put deflector in	
	lense.	
Motion to adjourn by Larry		
Codding and seconded by Brian		